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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education |
MIMAROPA REGION 261 5,
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE & .
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent SEP 14 03

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Heads of the Public and Private Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent ?'(J

SUBJECT: REORIENTATION ON THE REGULATION AND OPERATION OF
PARENT-TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS

DATE: September 14, 2023

1. In compliance with DepEd Order No.13, s. 2022, the Department of Education
commits to ensuring that the regulation and operation of the Parent-Teacher
Associations in all levels are strictly observed to the best interest of the schools and
their learners.

2. Along this end, this Office through the School Governance and Operations
Division shall conduct an online Reorientation on the Regulation and Operation of
Parent-Teacher Associations on Tuesday, September 19,2023 at 9:00 in the morning
until 3:00 in the afternoon via link eventsmarinduque.com/links.

3. Participants in this activity are the Heads of all Public and Private Elementary
and Secondary Schools. No proxies are allowed.

4. Wide and immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is
desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excel to Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque
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